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Todd Kettler
Director of Advanced Academics
(214) 496-7004

Coppell ISD 

Memo 
To: Judy Denman

From: Todd Kettler

CC: 

Date: July 18, 2007

Re: CISD Policy Revision

EEJB (LOCAL) 

Based on the recommendations of TASB, I propose the following changes to EEJB (LOCAL).

RETESTING If a student fails to score 90 percent on a credit by examination, the
student shall not be allowed to retest during the same six-month
period of published dates.

RETESTING A student may take an examination for acceleration each time it is
offered.

FEES No fee shall be charged for an examination for acceleration provided
by the District on the dates published by the District.. However, a
deposit shall be collected and refunded upon completion of the
examination. A student who schedules, but fails to appear for, an
examination shall forfeit the deposit. If a parent or student requests
an examination for a course that the District does not offer, the
District may administer a test purchased by the parent or student
from an approved source.


